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20 May 1963

Carl Dabelstein
12524 C Street
Omaha
Nebr,
Dear Carl,

Thank you for your report, which we are happy to confirm.
Please excuse the delay in answering your report.

The transmitter is a Collins 21E delivering 5 KW to a
225 foot vertical radiator. The transmitter and antenna are
located about three miles from down town Huntington. Our
studics and offices are located in the Frederick Hotel in the
heart of Huntington. Huntington is a city of approximately
90,000 population and is located along the Ohio river where
the states of Kentucky, Ohio and West Virginia meet.

Lgain thanks for your report and 73

Very truly yours,
»//L\)é L A-lL. V’f(w’\'

R.W.Nixon C.E.
(WSBDD)



